
Telephone:  020 7066 8080
Email:         foi@fca.org.uk

[By Email] 01 March 2018

Our Ref: FOI5590

Dear 

Freedom of Information : Right to know request

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act), for the 
following information;

“We note that in your Cost Benefit Analysis in CP 17/18, published in June 2017, 
you state that (at that time) FCA authorised 192 ‘authorised fund managers’ and 
that you defined this group as firms with permission for ‘managing a UCITS’ 
and/or ‘managing an authorised AIF’. Kindly disclose which firms currently fall 
into these categories.”

Your request has now been considered and I can confirm we hold the information you 
have requested. There are now 190 firms that fall within scope of your request. The 
relevant information is attached.

Yours sincerely

Information Disclosure Team




